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DR QUINN & ASSOCIATES LTD.

VIA RESS
September 16, 2024

Ontario Energy Board

Attn: Ms. N. Marconi, OEB Registrar
P.O. Box 2319

27th Floor, 2300 Yonge Street
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

RE: EB-2024-0186 Motion for Review of Board Decision in EB-2022-0111
FRPO Request for Extension

REQUEST & SUPPORT

We are writing on behalf of the Federation of Rental-housing Providers of Ontario (FRPO) in
regard to Procedural Order No. 2 issued August 22, 2024.

The Board is aware of the on-going Enbridge Gas Inc. rebasing proceeding which is currently
in Phase 2. As communicated by Board Staff in its letter earlier today, settlement discussions
related to the above noted proceeding have still not concluded and further discussions are
expected to take place in the coming days. * This extension of discussions could not have
been contemplated at the time of the issuance of PO#2.

FRPO has been participating on an on-going basis in settlement discussions with Enbridge
since Enbridge filed its submissions September 12, 2024 in the Motion proceeding. The
timing of completion of the settlement discussions is uncertain. To be able to focus our
efforts on these settlements while providing the Board, FRPO’s considered submissions in
response to those of Enbridge, we respectfully request an extension in the deadline for those
submissions to September 26, 2024.

Thank you for your consideration of the above request.

Respectfully Submitted on Behalf of FRPO,
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Dwayne R. Quinn
Principal
DR QUINN & ASSOCIATES LTD.
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